

# Curriculum Vitae

Michiel Corneliszoon de Wit

BORN 29 juni 1981, Rotterdam, NL

EMAIL [mail@michieldewit.nl](mailto:mail@michieldewit.nl)

WEBSITE [www.michieldewit.nl](http://www.michieldewit.nl)

PHONE +31 (0) 6 10 69 3447

## Summary

**Statement** *Working for a living, living for challenges, challenging everything*

Everything can be improved and I have a keen eye for improvements. Whatever kind of work I do, I always tend to try and improve on myself and the process I am in. The next step in my professional development is to learn how to improve others, how to guide their development, manage their work, challenge and inspire them... and still make a profit.

**Leadership experience** [ CTO in small organization / Editor in Chief for magazine covermount / SCRUM / Wrote project proposals and plans / Initiated and arranged employee trainings / Organized in-house training sessions / Presided brain storm sessions / Held job interviews / Witnessed various corporate reorganizations ]

**10 Pros**

+ Strong communicator	+ Motivator and coach
+ Team player	+ Thorough worker
+ Resolute and solution driven	+ Speaks IT and MT
+ Analytical	+ Broad interest and knowledge
+ Imaginative	+ Hands on mentality

**Language skills** Dutch (excellent), English (excellent), German (moderate), French (general)

## IT digest

**Certifications** .NET MCP (2010), MSc Computer Science (2009), NIAM (2006)

**Languages** PHP 5 (excellent), DHTML (excellent), Delphi 7 (good), C# (average), Java SE 5 (general)

**IDEs** Visual Studio 2010 (good), Eclipse 3.6 (excellent), Delphi 7 (good)

**Technologies** Windows / Linux / Microsoft Office / ASP.NET / Microsoft SQL Server 2008 / MySQL 5 / Oracle 10 / Win32 / COM+ / LaTeX / Trac / SVN / Git / Team Foundation Server / Visual Sourcesafe / Scrum / UML / et cetera.

## Employment History

**Jr. Project Manager / Sr. Webdeveloper** **Procurios** Wijk bij Duurstede, Utrecht (full-time) 2011 – present  
[ PHP 5 / MySQL 5 / Eclipse 3.6 / GIT / SCRUM / Offshoring ] 7 months

Started as a sr. webdeveloper, but soon developed into a jr. project manager for external projects. Managed smaller projects and coordinated web development offshoring in Nepal.

**World Traveler** **Asia** Russia, China, Vietnam, Laos, Thailand, Malaysia, Singapore, Indonesia (sabbatical) 2010  
[ By train / by bus / Scuba diving / hostels / backpack ] 7 months

After some rather busy years and completing my MSc. my girlfriend and I went on a 7 month world trip to an other part of life. Spent 3 months as a professional diver on Koh Tao.

**Software Designer** **TAG Software & Consultancy** Dordrecht, Zuid-Holland (full-time project) 2009 – 2010  
[ PHP 5 / MySQL 5 / ExtJS 3 / Eclipse 3.4 / SVN / SCRUM ] Reference » Mr. Jack Put

Methodologically designed architecture for a next-generation web-based, highly scalable GRC dashboard application. Introduced innovative techniques to shorten design to implementation time.

**Sr. Software Engineer** **Watertalent B.V.** Abbenbroek, Zuid-Holland (part-time) 2008 – 2009  
[ PHP 5 / MySQL 5 / jQuery / Eclipse 3.4 / SVN / Trac ] Reference » Mr. Patrick In der Maur

Lead web developer, designed and implemented platform for new job site [watertalent.nl](http://watertalent.nl): high scalability requirements with a low budget. Combined high-quality designs with pragmatic solutions.

## Employment History

- Lead Developer* **Global Sports Media** Den Haag, Zuid-Holland (part-time) 2007 – 2009  
[ PHP 4 + 5 / MySQL 4 / DHTML / Smarty / Trac / Git ]  
Reference » Mr. Arjen Robijn  
Responsible for technology at small online sports results broker. Optimized server park for cost and efficiency. Improved scalability of several frontends (e.g. *soccerway.com*) and webservice backend.
- Sr. Software Designer / Engineer* **ADP Netherlands** Rotterdam, Zuid-Holland (full-time) 2005 – 2007  
[ C# / ASP.NET / Delphi 7 / COM+ / DHTML / Oracle 9 / SOx ]  
Reference » Mr. Remco van Voorthuizen  
Shared responsibility for the design and implementation of a major online payroll frontend. Focus on scalability. Instigated various design and team improvements and resolved long-standing issues.
- Software Engineer / Consultant* **PerfectView** Rijswijk, Zuid-Holland (full-time) 2004 – 2005  
[ Delphi 5 / VBScript / Win32 / COM / .NET / FoxPro / Training ]  
Reference » Mr. Coen Hilgersom  
Involved in development of a proprietary database suite. Consultant for product implementations and on-site customer training. Trained PerfectView personnel and improved internal processes.
- Software Tester / Documentalist* **Perfect View** Rijswijk, Zuid-Holland (side job) 2000 – 2002  
[ Software testing / Technical writing / Documentalist ]  
Reference » Mr. Ronald van Klooster  
Part of team of software testers, responsible for systematically testing new releases of a software product called PerfectView. Focus later shifted to developing manuals and training materials.
- Covermount Editor in Chief / Freelance Journalist* **Clipboard Publications** Delft / Rijswijk, Zuid-Holland (side job) 2000 – 2004  
[ Editing / Press contact / DHTML / VBScript / Microsoft Access ]  
Reference » Mr. Peter Kulche  
Production and realization of SMB IT magazine's two-monthly cover mount. As a journalist wrote over a dozen feature articles about various IT related subjects, translating IT matters to MT level.

## Education

- MSc. Computer Science* **Delft University of Technology** Delft, Zuid-Holland (completed) 2006 – 2009  
[ Scores on honors level / Accepted for ICSM 2009 / Work + Study ]  
Reference » Prof.dr. Arie van Deursen  
Master focusing on software engineering and architecture. Master's thesis was titled "Managing Clones Using Dynamic Change Tracking and Resolution" and was accepted for the ICSM 2009.
- MSc. Multimedia & Knowledge Engineering* **Delft University of Technology** Delft, Zuid-Holland (abandoned) 2002 – 2003  
[ Abandoned for personal reasons ]  
Reference » Prof.dr. Henk Koppelaar  
Master course with a focus on multimedia, man-machine interaction (MMI) and artificial intelligence (AI). Chose AI specialization towards natural language technology.
- BSc. Technical Informatics* **Delft University of Technology** (completed) 1999 – 2002  
[ Cum laude / 2000 Civi Award ]  
Delft, Zuid-Holland  
Broad education in computer science with a solid base in math and courses on business organization, information design, software architecture and database technology.
- Grammar School ('Gymnasium')* **Comenius College** 1993 – 1999  
[ With honors ]  
Capelle a/d IJssel, Zuid-Holland  
Finished grammar school with both alpha and beta courses, including modern languages (Dutch, English and German), old languages (Greek and Latin) and sciences (Math B, Physics, Chemistry).

## Other Qualifications

- MCP (Exam 70-536)* **.NET Framework – Application Development Foundation** 2010
- PADI Dive Master* **PADI Training Center: Impian Divers** Koh Tao, Thailand (6 weeks) 2010
- .NET training* **.NET 2.0 Web Applications** (10 days) 2007
- NIAM Training* **NIAM ('Kenniskunde') training** by Prof. Dr. G.M. Nijssen (5 days) 2006